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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sunil Ojha
Sent: 06 February 2024 12:18
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Yash Jaiswal; Manoj Kumar; Sandeep Bhardwaj
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration
Attachments: Bank Details-Cancelled Cheque.pdf; GIL FSSAI Lucknow CFA.pdf; GIL GST - UP.pdf; 

GIL_Certificate of Incorporation.pdf; PAN_GIL.pdf; Vendor Registration Form_K 
Hospitality_Lucknow  .xlsx; VRF_ TRS- LKN.pdf

Dear Team, 

Please unblock mention vendor code. 

Vendor code : V1751 

 

Required supporting document enclosed for reference. 

Regards, 

Sunil Ojha 

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>  
Sent: 31 January 2024 16:38 
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To: Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in> 
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
NewSupplierReject.html 

Dear Sir/ Madam,  

We have received your application for registration and reviewed. 

We regret to inform you that your application has been Rejected, From Mastercreation TFS. 

Reason : VENDOR IS ALREADY CREATED IN TRS-V1751  

  

Please update registration details and resend for approval. 

URL : https://kcorp.procuresens.com/  

Best Regards,  

Procurement Department  

 

K Hospitality Corp  

1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to 
login to GRAND CEREALS LTD. for details. We recommend making your Password confidential as 
confidentiality is completely supplier’s responsibility.  

 


